Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 11:34 AM

To: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; SUR; assignments

Cc: jyue@yusentravel.com.sg

Subject: RE: Recommended survey for SLS1906M - CMTD1902451/RUC
Attachments: SLS1906 PHOTO.pdf

Dear Ruth,

Sorry for the late reply.
According to our surveyor, impact area was at front right of TP vehicle.
Several parts were found damage upon dismantling of the front bumper as a result of the contact.

Please refer to the attached of photos of below parts.

*FRONT BUMPER refer photo: 8 & 9
*FRONT BUMPER LOWER BLACK GARNISH refer photo: 16 & 17
*FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP O/S refer photo: 50 & 51
*FRONT BUMPER LED LAMP O/S refer photo: 47 & 48
*FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH O/S refer photo: 53 & 54
*HEADLAMP ASSY O/S refer photo: 44 & 45
*FRONT SUPPORT PANEL refer photo: 34 & 35

Best Wishes for Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 4:55 PM

To: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: jyue@yusentravel.com.sg

Subject: RE: Recommended survey for SLS1906M - CMTD1902451/RUC

Dear Ruth,
Thank you for the email.
We will check and revert to you.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 4:51 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: jyue@vyusentravel.com.sg

Subject: Recommended survey for SLS1906M - CMTD1902451/RUC

LKK ref: C5/SM019010002/UQD3N2
Sompo ref: CMTD1902451/RUC

Dear LKK

Please advise the rationale for the parts recommended for repairs for TP vehicle SLS1906M.
The parts are enclosed as below.
We have copied insured in the email for this matter.

*FRONT BUMPER
*FRONT BUMPER LOWER BLACK GARNISH

*FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP O/S

*FRONT BUMPER LED LAMP O/S

*FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH O/S
*HEADLAMP ASSY O/S

*FRONT SUPPORT PANEL

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ruth Chua

Claims Division

D: 6329 5153 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147
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